

Our ref: SSD-9787-PA-101

Mathew Watson
Consulting Project Manager
The APP Group
26 King Street
Newcastle West, NSW 2302

24/12/2025

Subject: Nihon University Newcastle Campus (SSD-9787)
Access to Information, Condition A24

Dear Mr Watson

I refer to your letter dated 11 December 2025 requesting the Planning Secretary to cease ongoing management and updating of publicly available information on the project website as per condition A24 of SSD-9787.

I note that:

- all construction works have been completed as per the approved development consent (SSD-9787);
- the facility commenced operation in early 2024; and
- compliance reporting and independent environmental audits as per the relevant consent conditions have been undertaken with the most recent reporting identified no non-compliance or opportunities for improvement.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I agree to your request to cease ongoing management and updating of publicly available project management plans and other information on the project website as per condition A24 of SSD-9787.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the submitted request and the conditions of consent, the conditions will prevail.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Shiraz Ahmed at shiraz.ahmed@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Infrastructure Projects Unit
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary